

MUHAMMAD JAVED

Mobile Application Developer

+92 304 7256574

@javedzafar422@gmail.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/javedzafar422/ Islamabad, Pakistan

SUMMARY

Experienced mobile app developer who has a track record of success creating apps that are both well-received and commercially viable. Skilled with working as a team and incorporating input into projects. Ability to always look for ways to improve upon an already existing app to keep people downloading it and enjoying it. Strong eye for detail and tenacity to never quit on something until it is absolutely perfect.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Flutter Application Developer

Galaxy Technology Solutions

2022 - Ongoing Islamabad, Pakistan

- Conceptualize, design, develop and improve/maintain in-house applications.
- Design, build and maintain high performance, reusable reliable Java. code including UI and core functionality .
- Explore and worked on hybrid applications.

Flutter Application Developer

Axlic

2020 - 2022 Islamabad, Pakistan

- Working on RITS Browser App using Kotlin and Java both language
- Implementing new services in the app on needed
- Creating APIs using PHP Slimframework
- Working with new or existing app using Flutter depends on client demands.
- Implementing all kinds of Ads like Admob, Adcolony, Facebook Audience Network etc.

Junior Mobile Application Developer

Paak Health

2018 - 2020 Islamabad, Pakistan

- Contributed the development of 4 mobile applications for two years.
- Q-Matic Application (IOS and Android)
- WestNotifier Application (IOS and Android)
- LocalPay (IOS and Android)

INDUSTRY EXPERTISE

Teamwork and communication



Creative problem solving



Analytical thinking



Owning up to errors



SKILLS

Flutter Dart APIs Integration

iOS Developer Firebase

Android Developer Object-Oriented Programming

EDUCATION

Master's degree in BS

Computer Science

University of Engineering and Technology, Taxila

2016 - 2020

STRENGTHS

Delivering Results

Relying on a mix of problem-solving and time-management skills

Results / Detail Oriented

Dedicated to completion of tasks in a timely manner and with regard to quality.

Go-getter

Energetic and determined to achieve my goals!

LANGUAGES

English

Native



Spanish

Proficient

